NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: Service for Peace, INC

Executive Summary of Request:

This is a local effort put forth as part of a larger nationwide effort to provide activities for school
children, volunteers and programming. The activities are planned for September1Q through
September 21. There will be over 5000 volunteers, 10 service projects, 4,000 Elementary and Middle
School students involved during this week. Also, the 2nd Annual Salute to Qur Heroes Tribute
Concert will be held on Saturday, September 10 at Fourth Street Live to honor ALL First responders
and military Families. This year, SFP is requesting $10,000 total funding for their program and event
expenses. | believe last year, Metro Council gave $5,700 toward these program and activity
expenses. Councilman Mulvihill will commit $1,000 of District 10 NDF Funds toward this effort.
Councilman Mulvihill would like to encourage you to support Mr. Hayes and Service for Peace in
their effort to help our community show gratitude to our First Responders and our Military Families.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

o Sl bl o e

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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ApplicantiProgram: Sarvice for Peace, INC -

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its velunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

13 el Qe Wl #5502 3/20/10

District # Council Member Signatire Amount Date
1 o - - e -]
i AN, 5 56 - / 69
District # Amount Date
District # .Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Applicant/Program: Sarvice for Peace, INC

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon Ser\f[ce for Peace INC

| Program Name and Request Amount Global Umty GamesIT omorrow TogetherlAnnual 911 Salute to Heroesl$10 000

;‘ ! Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmlttal Sheet Signed by all Counorl Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg’? " [Yes |
I Is the funding proposed by COIlIlCll Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? f Yes
' Is the proposed public purpose « of the  program viable and well dScurrrented° . | W M
Wlll all of the funding go to programs specific to Loulsv1lIeIJefferson County‘7 | '
Has Councxl or Staff relatlonshlp to the Agency been adequately dlsclosed on the cover sheet'? ” Yeg 1 |
ﬁé?}n&i Meu-o Funds commlttedfgranted been dls_—cldsed‘? ‘ “ ) |
Is the appllcatlon properlym ;gned and dated by authonzed srgnatory‘? m o o ) ._ '
‘ Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4,6,19,1120-H tnehlded‘? ! Yes
‘ If Metro ﬁ.mdmg is for a separate taxing district is the fundln;gmeppropnated for a program outside B

| the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standmg with:
; » Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

»
¢ Louisville Meiro Government? Yes
¢ Internal Revenue Service?
. Lou1sv111e Metro Human Relations Commission? e -
Is the current Frscal Year Budget lncluded'? ) Yes
[s the nentlty s boar“dmrnerrlb_er—llst (_wnlth term leng&r/termIrﬁﬁﬁcluded" o o WYé.s |
Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agen_c; operatrng bl-rd-get'? T Ye; I
Does the applncatlon budget reﬂect only the 1 revenue and expenses of the proj ect/program‘? . "~ [Yes_ .
!
* Isa copy of Srgned Lease (1f rent costs are requested) 1ncluded" ' ,
1  Is the Supplemental Questronnaure for churches/rellglolrs orgamzatrons (if requestmg orgamzatlon is i ' ) I
! faith-based) included? 3 o ey B
.Are the Artlcles of Inoorporatlon of the Agency 1ncluded‘? ‘ !
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? ’
s the IRS Form 990 included? T 7 77w TNA]
Are the evaluatlon forms (lf program partlcrpants are glyen eymaluatlon forms) rncluded" o B 7 N_/-A_ ::—
?etq‘tlill;;r;fitr[\;edzzc;t;(;‘nmqual Employment Opportumty plan and/or policy statement included (if
Has the Agency agreea to pwartlclpate in the BBB Cl Charlty review prcgram’? If se, has the appheant Es

met the BBB Charity B.ev1ew Stand&a‘r??

Prepared by ©{?¢ (] h/ blo Lﬁ- Date: 08/30/2016
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Organization Name: Service For Peace
Participant Name: Peter Hayes

I agree that | am an authorized signatory of the organization named above and
attest to having participated in reviewing the PowerPoint and the NDF financial
reporting examples. In addition, | understand the requirements of the
Neighborhood Development Fund grant process and the financial reporting
documentation guidelines.

Gter Heiyes 08/10/2016

Participant Signature Date




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orga_r-lization: .
{as listed on: nttp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records Sewlce For Peace Inc'

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17006 Louisville, KY 40217

Website: www.serviceforpeace.com

Applicant Contact: Peter Hayes Title: Louisville Director
Phone: |(Office) 502-290-3611 Email: louisville@serviceforpeace.org
Financial Contact: | Peter Hayes Title:

Phone: {Cell) 502-419-4539 Email: phayes@serviceforpeace.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Peter Hayes

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {(WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program F_a_;_ili_t_\_f __qu:a_t_i:_:_p(s)_;_ (4th Street Live! & various Iqqati_o_ns t_h!'o_ughout Louisville)
Council District(s): 1,3,4,5, 10 | Zip Code(s):  |40213,40212,40210
SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Global Unity Games-Tomorrow Together and 2nd Annual 9/11 Salute To Our Heroes

Total _Requsﬂt:"ﬁ)h e | 10,000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($} |5,750
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

[[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Folowing,ate Required Attachments: - o « o, e S O U SR SR

[WIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter |:| Signed lease if rent costs are belng requested

[l Current Year Projected Budget [ 1RS Form W9
[M List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
[M current financial statement

[M Most rec :at IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
[ Articles of Incorporation

(W] Annual audit {if required by organization)
D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

[M] staff including the 3 highest paid staff
[ cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds}. Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

| Source: NA Amount. ($} NA
Source: Amount. {5)
Source: = Amount: {5)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [M] Yes [ No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ll] Yes []No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Service For Peace has mobilized over 25,000+ volunteers during the last 14 years who
have completed hundreds of community service projects throughout Louisville &
Kentucky.

We have annual events and days of service which include:
MLK Day of Service & 40 Days Of Peace

Backpack Angel Program

Operation Helping Heroces

9/11 Day of Service and Remembrance

Christmas Angel Program

MAN UP

Reach United

Highly Favor

Page 2 P
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



#, W)
r*, L) “~
FQu o

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE.

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, 2 description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

During the Global Unity Games-Together Tomorrow (September 11-21) we will have
5,000+ volunteers complete 10+ community service projects throughout Louisville Metro.
We will have 8 school assemblies (4,000 students) at Elementary and Middle schools
where the students will write letters thanking First Responders for their service.

The 2nd Annual Salute To Our Heroes Tribute Concert- Saturday, September, 10th at
Fourth Street Live! will be a free concert to honor all First Responders & Military families
for their service. Besides the music we will honor LMPD, LFD, JCSO. Metro Corrections,
EMS, KY National Guard and all Military branches. This event will give all members of
the community the opportunity to show gratitude and thanks to our First Responders &
Military.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Service For Peace is contributing $10,000 and is asking Metro Council to match this
amount.

Expenses
A. Personnel & Benefits- 3 months x $4,125 + 7.65 Fica = $13,318 -(August,September
& October)

H. Project supplies for 10 projects (Printing materials for students, socks for veterans) =
$6,682

Total-A + H = $10,000

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| € If this request is a fundraiser, ptease detail how the proceeds will be spent:

| D: For Expunditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grantis approved. If any part of this funding request is for |
| funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

| [0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proef of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application,

W The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ Ifselecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The 4,000 students who will participate in the school assemblies will improve their writing
skills and gain an appreciation for public service of our Police and Fire Fighters. We will

track the number of letters written.

At the 9/11 Salute To Our Heroes concert our First Responders will feel a sense of
appreciation from our community for theor service and their families will have a fun night.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what thase partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Partners who will help promote the concert and/or be honored at the event

» Mayor Greg Fischer's Office

+« LMPD-Louisville Metro Police Department
 FBI-Federal Bureau of Investigations

» LFD-Louisville Fire Department

« Kentucky & Indiana National Guards

« Jefferson County Sheriff's Office

+ Louisville Metro Department of Corrections
» US Marshals Service

» ATF-Alcohol, Tobacco & Fire Arms

» US Army-Recruiters-Fort Knox

Fourth Street Live!

UAW/Ford Local 862

Page 5
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

~ SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 | (1+2)=3
Non- Total
Proposed Metro
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5,000 8,318 $13,318

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

: Tetephone

In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

O mMmDIo|n|9 (>

: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 5,000 1,682 $6,682
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10,000 10,000 20,000

% % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (rlease specify) $10,000 from Service For Peace
$10,000

*Totad of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM eonly: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution _ Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Total Vet of n-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:
| Oct. 1

| Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget proiected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES [

[
If YES, please explain:

Page 7 ]
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES ;
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his ar her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or mere of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open recards law.

2. Applicant will estabiish safeguards to prohiblt employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr posltion for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or arganizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands fallure ta provide the services; programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, patd invoices). The Applicant
unuierstands the faiiure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed In this application in arder to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there Is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities. |

2. The Agency has a written Afflrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment o in provision of any service/program/factivity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will not require cllents, recipients, or beneflclaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations,

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or emplayees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falslfication. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | furtl 1 certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application,

Signature of Legal Slgnator! __ | ?gter h‘aq&[ Da.te_:_ 8-11-16

Legal Signatory: (please print): IPeter Hayes Title: | Director

Phone: |502-419-4539 Extension: Email: |phayes@serviceforpeace.org
Page 8
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Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY



Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

Service For Peace, Inc. Brunhofer & Balise, LLP
P.0O. Box 3096 287 Farview Avenue
Bridgeport, CT 06605 Paramus, NJ 07652

2013 FORM 990
Electronic Filing:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you wish
to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please sign,
date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will then submit
the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mall a paper copy of
the return to the IRS.

2013 CALIFORNIA FORM 199
Form 199 has a balance due of .iiccceecvnnrss e e 10

The Form 199 return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the FTB, please sign date
and return Form 8453-E0 to our office. We will then submit the
electronic return to the FTB. Do not mail a paper copy of the return to
the FTB.

SonoeT
05-01-13




**%%% THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY **#*%*

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 16461878

rom 83879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2013.. or fiscal yaar begihning O‘CT 1 » 2013, and ending SEP 3 0 ,20 E 20 1 3
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revanue Service p_Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at ,uuny irc goviformB&79eq _
Name of exempt organization Employer identiflcation number
Service For Peace, Inc. __
Name and title of officer
Dr Charles Phillips
President

[PartT] Type of Return and Return Information Whole Doltars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 48, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (8}, ine 12 ib 862,071,
2a Form 990-EZ checkhera P> |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line ®) . .. ... .. 2b
8a Form 1120-POL check here P (] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) .. .. 3b
4a Form 990-PF checkhere P> I:l b Tax based on investment income (Form 220-PF, Part VI, line 5) .. ...... 4b

5a Form 8868 checkhers B[] b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3¢ or Part Il line 8c)

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2013
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's slectronic retumn. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To reveke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlemsnt) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

lauthorize Brunhofer & Balise, LLP to enter my PIN[
ERO firm name E

I [ ut
do not enter all zeros
as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return

is being filed with & state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

|___| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed retum. If | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum'’s disclosure consent screen.

Otficer’s signature p  ***** THTS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY ***%* pae

[PartITT Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. I:“

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature p» patep 02/05/15

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA_For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2013)
10-01-13

19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1



990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax p ety
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 3
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. m
Internal Revenus Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at ; Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning QCT 1, 2 andending SEP 30, 2014
B E;l;ﬁcl;l'f) o C Name of organization D Employer identification number
inee | Service For Peace, Inc.
[ ohange | Doing Business As I
o Number and street (or P.0. box it mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Ifemgie- | P.O. Box 3096 203-339-0064
el Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recelpts § ‘ 862,071,
[t | Bridgeport, CT 06605 H{a) Is this a group retum
P | e Name and address of principal officerDT « Charles PR1llips for subordinates? __ |_lves [XiNo
59 Roger Williams Rd, Bridgeport, CT 06610 [Hb)aeasuorinses nduse_lves [ INo
I Tax-exempt status: - 501(c)(3) [ ] 801(c) { ) (insert no.) || 4947(a)(1) or [__is527 If "No," attach a Iist. {see instructions)
J Woebsite: - www . 8erviceforpeace.org Hi{c} Group exemption number
K _Form of organization: | X | Corporation | [ Trust | | Association | | Other p» | L Year of formation: 20 0 2] m Stats of legal domicike: icile: DE,
[Part1] Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: We provides meaningful
% community-based service learning opportunities for youth {ages
£1 2 Checkthisbox » L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 8
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemning body (Part W, line1b) ... |4 7
B | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) oo 5 9
| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 38614
§ 7 a Total unrelatad business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T,ine34 ................cocooooeieniniieieceeenceen |70 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) R 1,046,361. 680,946.
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 140,684. 181,125,
g 10 Investment income (Part VIli, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d} 110. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 0. 0.
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 1,187,155, 862,071.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) ... 2 0 5,264, 230,758,
14 Benefits paid to or for memibers (Part IX, colurnn (A}, line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, ather compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Imes 5 10) _________ 400,183. 341,864,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), ine 116 0. 5,561,
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) > 28,248.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24¢) 567,528, 275,466.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 1,172,975, 853,649,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 ... . ....._._._........._.............. 14 ’ 186 . 8 7 422.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁ% 20 Totalassets Part X, N0 18) 299,539. 285, 755.
S| 21 Total liabllties (Part X, ine 26) 38,149. 15,943,
55'_ Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20 ........................c................. 261 y 390. 269 ’ 812.
Iﬁn Il [ Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

f

Sign ’ Sionature of oficer Date
Here Dr. Charles Phillips, President

’ Typa or print name and title

Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date {
Paid David Balise,CPA 02/05/15
Preparer | Firm's name Brunhofer & Balise, LLP Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address > 287 Farview Avenue

Paramus, NJ 07652 Phoneno.201-599-9899

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... ... .. ... L_IYes L_INo
332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 201 3)

See Schedule 0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation



Fonn990i2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _Esﬁ

atement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any iNe iNThis Part Il .............oooviiiiiiioiieieoeooseeeeseeeeeressssenssesessenn e @

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Connectlng People to Peace through Service - Service For Peace ig an

independent nonprofit organization providing service and learning

opportunities through community projects which promote

transformational and sustainable personal and community development
2 Did the organization undertake any significant pregram services during the year which were not listed on

the Prior FOMM 990 06 890-EZ7 | .. oo e oo e [ lves [(XIno
If "Yes," describe thess new services on Schedule Q.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(¢c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cthers, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported,

4a (code: } (Expenses § 353,366, including grants of $ 145,029. ) (Reverue$ 181,125, )
INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS .
In 2014, SFP organized 13 international volunteer programs (IVPs)
involving US univergities. Of those 13, nine involved returning
clients, suggesting a high level of satlsfactlon. New clients include
University of Loulsville, Auburn University, Georgla Southern
University, and Rice University. IVP director Janna Gullery reported
that, "We are growing in success and reputation among many of the
largest most developed and most influential Alternative Break programs
in the country, including University of California at San Diego, New
York University, and Appalachian State University."

SFP's philosophy 1s exactly what students (and many administrators)

4h  (Code: ) (Expensss§ 245,549. Including grants of § 85,729, } (Revenue$ )
MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY OF SERVICE
On the domestic level, SFP was one of only gix national lead agencies
for the annual Martin Luther RKing Day of Service organized by the King
Center and the Corporation for National and Communlty Service. As such,
for MLK Day 2014, SFP was able to offer §128,000 in sub- ~grants to 17
partner organizations. Those partners, including SFP chapters,
recrulited over 30,000 volunteers who completed more than 600 community
service projects nationwide.

4¢  (Cods: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § : } (Revenue $ }

4d Other program services {(Describe in Schedule O}

(Expenses § Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e__ Total program service expenses 598,915.
Form 990 (2013)
ooaa See Schedule 0 for Continuation(s)
2
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Form 990 (2013 _ Service For Peace, Inc. -_paaﬁ
[PartlV]C

hecklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{(c){3} or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
I 7Yes,” COMPIBE SCRBUUIE A ||| ... ... .\ ooooeooeeooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et r st eee s e 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbyrng actlvmes or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll e, 4 X
5 ls the organization a section 501{c}{4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parti | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partif . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCHOUUIE D, PAIEHI || ||| et oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if 'Yes," complete Schedule O, Partv 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, I, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part\Vit . 11b X
¢ Did the organization repbrt an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 1672 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s Fability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financiat statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XH e 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? / “Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormare? If Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Hland IV 15| X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIR, lines
1cand 8a? if 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part If 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partll e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisretum? ... |20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-26-13
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Service For Peace, Inc. -ﬁgﬁ

Form 990 (2013} C
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued}

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govemment on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts faendd 29 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parts 1ana il | ... 22 X

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vll, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " compiete
SOOI e et 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal arnount of more than $100,000 as of the
Iast day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
AN NIl DONTS ettt ee et et ee e ety anas 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... ... 24d
25a Section 501{c)}{3) and 501(c)(4} organizaticns. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part ! 252 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If “Yes, " complete
SONOAUIE Ly ATt e ettt 25b X

26 Did the crganization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,

complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il | e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " compiele Schedule L, Part v 28a X_
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member therecf} was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete SchedufeM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule M e, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease operations? )
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, PAIET | e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREGUIE N, PAILI | et e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the crganization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
356a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... .. ........ i |o5a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 e, 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, IfB 2 | | . . ..o 36 X
87 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part\Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to completeSchedule© ..o 138 X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-26-13
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Form 990 2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _ Page 5
il —

atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schadule O containg a response or note to any line in this Part V [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 8|
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings 1o prize WINNEIST ... ... e et ettt 1c
2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 9
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructionsy
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duwringtheyear? . | 85 X

3a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? f "No," o line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or cther authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 . 5¢

Ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contibutions? Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were ot tax dodUCHDIB? | | ettt et e e &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for gnods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... i)
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ... revrerrrerernnineees | TG X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 f' Ied dunng the Year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te
T Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? L7
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqmred’? . L79_
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoering organizations maintalning donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . 9b
10. Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
& Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club faCIlltIBS __________________ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. oo 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a) 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recsived or accrued during the year ... Iib
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? . . .. . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the crganization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof resarves onhand _ e 13c o —
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Fonm 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule © ... |14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-28-13
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Form 990 (2013} Service For Peace , Inc. Page 6
vemance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanyline inthisPartVl ..o
Section A. Governing Body and Management
' Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of thetaxyear .. .. 1a 8
1 there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ib 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, or KBy BMDIOYEE Y e 2 X
3 Did the organizatfon delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? o 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... ... 5 X
B Did the organization have Members OF SIOCKNOIAO S ? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more MEmMbErS OF The GOVOITING OO T i Ta X
b Are any governance decisions of the crganization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the govemingbody? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporanaously document the meetings held or written actions underiaken during the vear by the follewing:
8 THE GOVOIMINGDOMY? | | .. ..iieceeiioiesecsssssssiesesscasssses s sssssss e a8 18 s 8 e 11 [ 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the QovemiNg DoAY T go | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O _......... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code)
Yos | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or Al ateS 7 . .. . i 10a X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the crganization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 18 12a)] X
b Woere officers, directors, or frustees, and key employess required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts® 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enferce compliance with the pelicy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule Ohow this was done .. ... 12| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? e 13| X
14 Did the crganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 1 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemperaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEC, Executive Director, or top management official . ..., 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees Of the OrGanization 156 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable BNtty QUHNG e YO e s et r e et 16a X
b If "Yes," did the crganization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such amangements? . . ... |16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be fled »CA , CT' , DE,, FL ,KY , WA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website E Upon request Other fexplain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p

Treasurer - 203-339-0064
360 Fairfield Avenue, Sulte 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604
332008 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Serv1 ce For Peace,

Inc.

Form 990 (2013)
ompensatlon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensate
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officars, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizaticns), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns {B), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recsived report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the crganization and any related organizations.
® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recsived, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) ® (C) (D) (E) F}
Name and Title Average | oo d';g‘s‘:"ggtm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/bustee) from from related other
(list any '§ the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é g g {(W-2/1009-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 g e and related
below |[E|2|.|E 28] organizations
i) |3[Z|2|5 285
{1} Michael J, Lenaghan 0.50 -
Chairperson X 0. 0. 0.
{2) Dr. Charles Phillips 25.00
President and Director X X 58,970. 0. 54,708.
{3) Ken Bates 0.50
Treasurer and Director X X 0 . 0. 0.
{4) Juan Casimiro 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{5) Catherine Houlihan 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{6) Michael Imasua 0.50
Director X 0. 0. G.
{7} Jun Sock Moon 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{8) Yenisel Rodriguez 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{9) Lillian Kato 20.00
Acting Secretary X 21,150. 0. 13,543.
332007 10-26-13 ; Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬂfﬁ
art V| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) ®) (©) () (E) (F)
Name and title Average o ciﬁfﬁﬁgthm - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustos) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ | & I (W-2/1099-MISC) crganization
organizations| § | £ g |5 and related
below E £ = ' 22| & organizations
T """, > 80,120, 0.] 68,356.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1c} ... . . > 80,120. 0.] 68,356,
2  Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not I|m|ted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .18 X
4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the orgamzatlon
and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ] 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for serviceﬁ
rendered to the organization? /f *Yes," complete Schedule JforsUCHPEISON .. i | 6 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your fiva highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the corganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{(A) (8} (]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 0
: Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-29-13
8
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Form 990 (2013 Service For Peace, Inc. _ Page 9
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VI ._...._..................ccoooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriecirrariesneneas I:I
Total (r‘;venue RGEEtBS)d or Unglﬂted R?}’:,?]“ta:’flﬂﬁg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
2 £| 1 a Federated campaigns 1a 5
g E b Membership dues 1b
g< ¢ Fundraising events ic
&8 d Related organizations 1d
g E| e Govemment grants {contributions) [1e] 160,000.
.g‘g £ All other contributions, gitts, grants, and
as similar amounts notincludedabove  f4¢| 520,946,
‘gg g Noncash contributions Included In lines 1a-1f: § 15 r 928.
O&| h Total.Addlinesta-tf ..o | 680,946.
Business Cod
8 | 2a Participant Fees 611710 181,125.| 181,125.
ol b
§3| 4
o f Al other program service revenue .
__ 1 g Total.Addlines2a2f ... p| 181,125,
3  Investment income (inciuding dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalies ... >
(i) Real {ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rentalincome or {I0s8) .....coooooiviiiiieiiiiceeee. P
7 a Gross amount from sales of {} Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and salés expenses
c Gainor(loss) ... ...
d Net gain or {IoSS) ..o »
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
£ including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line 18 ... a
g b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  _.............. >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses . .. ... b
¢ Net income or (Joss) from gaming activities ............. P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
andallowances a
b Less:costofgoodsseld . ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... B
Miscellaneous Revenus business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... ... >
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... > 862,071.] 181,125. 0. 0.
2 vm Form 990 (2013)
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orm 990 (2013)

[FariX[S

Service For Peace,

Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3} and 501(::)(4) organizations must complete alf columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check-if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part DX . e eeeeeeeeeee e L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e:penses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses axpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 85,729, 85,729.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ___ 145,029. 145,029.
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 80,089- 48,451o 22,793, 8,845-
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 164,052. 115,435. 43,667. 4,950.
8 Pension plan accruals and tontributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) :
9  Other employse benefits ......................... 76,644, 51,586, 17,302. 7,756,
10 Payrolitaxes 21;079- 13,552- 5,291- 1,136-
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal . e,
T 32,588, 32,588.
d Llebbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 5,561. 5,561,
f investment managementfees .. ...
g Other. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 77,344. 34,455. 42,889.
12 Advertising and promotion 1,403. 1,350. 53.
18 Officeexpenses 19,652. 3,268. 16,384.
14 Informationtechnology .. ... ... 1 ,033. 1 I 033.
15 Royalties ...
16 OCCUpanty . ..........cccoiveeniieenns
17 Travel 67,530. 36,709. 30,821.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public cfficials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 24,607, 22 ’ 608. 1 ' 999,
20 Interest ... 789. 399. 390.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 365. 365.
23 INSUIANGE 9,248. 9,248-
24 Other expenses. lfemize expenses not covered
above, (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ..
a Project Supplies 38,989. 38,989.
b Tralning and Publicatio 1,225. 1,225.
¢ Registration and Taxes 573. 573.
d Trailning expense 90. 90,
e All other expenses 30. 30.
25 Total functlonal expensss. Add lines 1 through 24e 853,649, 598,915. 226,486. 28,248,
26 Joint costs. Complets this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here - |:|_ If following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013 Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬂge_-n_
] Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X ..., L]
{(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearing 283,098.] 1 274,576.
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 2
" 3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e 3
4 Accountsreceivable, N8t ... 13,250.] 4 2,100.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L e 5
6 Loeans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c})(8) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr}. Complete Part l of Sch L. 6
- 7 Notes and loans receivabile, et 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 2,041, 8 0.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 6,102.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of SchedulsD . | 10a 14,651.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... | 10b 12 ) 824, 0.]10¢ 1 , 827.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . ... .. .. .. . . 1,150.] 15 1,150.
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... 299,539.] 16 285,755.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 35,149, 7 15,943.
18  Grantspayable s : 18
19 DEfemed IBVENUS || . ._..coommmosisomsosireooooeerrs oo 3,000.] 19 0.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
. 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
£ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part llof Schedule L . . . . ... 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X of
Schedule D s 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 _ s 38,149, 26 15,943.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here b L&] and
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
B 27 Unrestricted netassets .. ... 261,390.] 27 269,812.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
z 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here L__._|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds 30
5 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets orfund balances 261,390.( 33 269,812.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 299,539.] s 285,755,
Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-20-13
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Form $90 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬁgﬁ

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains arespense ornotetoany lineinthis Part X1 ... I:'
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl olumn (), TN 12 1 862,071.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part X, column (A}, N8 28} 2 853,649.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 fom lne 1 s 3 8,422,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}) 4 261,390,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses} On iNVeSIMeNtS . ... 5
6 Donated services anduse of faciliies s 6
7 InvestMent @XPeNnSES | et 7
8 Prior period agUStMBNIS ... .. ..o S e W SN 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O} | .. ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B it e s s ia e et sns e irznnsesanreassz s st zezzeaszzsasazeze | 1O 269,812.
| Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1 ... |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ cash Acerual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .. 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Woere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis I:] Both consclidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2h, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Scheduls C.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Cireular A 1337 et 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergosuch audits ... ... | 3b
Form 990 (2013)
5%0%s
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB Na, 1545-0047
R Public Charity Status and Public Support ——
or 890-E2) X - : o . 2013
Complete if the organization is a section 501({c)(3) crganization or a section
4947(a) 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open te Public
internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E£2) and lts instructions is atyww jrs qov/form990, inepscron
Name of the organization Empl identification number
Service For Peace, Inc. U_
art eason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only cne box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)i).
|:| A school described in section 170(bX 1){(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.}
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(Al(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1)(A){iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b) 1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)( 1){A){vi}. (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} ne more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 5098{a)(2}, (Complete Part I1l,)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a)(4)-
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 508(2)(2). See section 509{a)}(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting erganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a |:| Type | b Typell ] |:| Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type lll - Non-functionally integrated
e 1] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section S08(a)(1) or section 509(a}2).

DN -

00 B0 O

10
1

L]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type I1i
supporting organization, check this bOX .. .. . e e e S [
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in {ii) and {jii) below, No
the goveming body of the supported organization?
(ii) A family member of a person described in () AbOVe T | e
(i} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (i) BbOVE? ... ........cocvirrieiiii e
h Provide the following infermation about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (H)EIN (1) Type of organization fIv) IS the organization| {v) id you ottty the | _(WDISTE | vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-¢ fin col. (i) listed in your organization in col. {iy organized in the support
above or IRC section - |governing document?) {i) of your support? Us.?
i )
(ssslinstmuctions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
L.HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
00-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2013 Service For Peace , lnc. —Pa e 2
[Part T~ Support §cﬁ% dule for Organizafions Described in Sections 116(Erﬁmmm5rﬁmﬁ)—9—
{Complste only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 1d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 930,082.] 1116069, 1365238.] 1046361.] 680,946.] 5140696,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

930,082.) 1118069.) 1365238.| 1046361.] 680,946.] 5140696.

coumn 1677844.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from lina 4. 3462852,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 ,082.] 1118069.] 1365238.] 1046361.| 680,946.] 5140696.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties ’
and income from similar sources 257, 200. 128. 110. 695.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5141391.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 434,446.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DoX and StoD Mere . i eiieeiiesii e iaieiiasepmreras DD
Section C. Computation of FuEIEc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 {ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (§) 14 67.35 w
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIl, line 14 . ... ... 15 63.81 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... [ 4
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the org'anization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ..o s »[ ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the corganization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
mere, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... .. . > %

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-26-13
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SchsduIeA Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Serv:.ce For Peace, Inc.

.

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under secticn 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines t, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included oh lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
emount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b ...

8 Public support (s hmﬂ e 7% from [ine 6.1
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c} 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromlne® . .. ... ...

410a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carieden

i2 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} ...

13 Total support. (add sines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . e L]
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 {line 8, column (f divided by line 13, column () 15

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part M line1s _..............................]16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column ()} o7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 11, Bne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ..

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

RIR

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ling 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... > []
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬂﬂﬂ
[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12.

Alse complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 16 Schadule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2013
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service For Peace, Inc. R

Identification of Excess Contributions :
Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2013

** Do Not File ** :
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

; "e N Total Ex
Contributor’s Name COnh'::::tions CGntr;l:)eui?ons
UCT 1,118,500. 1,015,672,
United Vision Foundation 765,000. 662,172.
1,677,844.

Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part 1}, Line 5 e
323171 05-01-13



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

g’rgg‘o?g'l;)- 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Tressury > Informati(fn a_bout S(Ehedl.-lle B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 13
Internal Revenus Service its instructions is at www jrs gov/form99o -

Name of the organization

Service For Peace, Inc.

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF ] 501{c}(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947{a}(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8}, or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

X1 For a section 501{(¢)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b){1}{A)(vi} and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on {i) Form 990, Part VllI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

] For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the vear,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruselty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and [Il.

] For a section 501{(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any cne contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

....... > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Scheduls B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 290; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 290-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (2013)

Name of organization

Page 2

Service For Peace,

Employer Identification number

Inc.
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additicnal space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | Global Peace Festival Foundation Person
Payroll [ |
24 Link Drive $ 44,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
Rockleigh, NJ 07647 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (e {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2| UCI Person
Payroll []
7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite 406N $ 270,000. Noncash [

Falls Church, va 22043

(a)

{Complste Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

No.

(b)
MName, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

United Vision Foundation

24 Link Drive

$ 145,000.

Rockleigh, NJ 07647

(a)

(b)

Person @
Payroll |:|
Noncash I:]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll | |

Noncash |:]

{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

{b)

Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(ch
Type of contribution

323452 10-24-13

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part !l for

19380205 898565 SFPEACE

2013.05020 Service For Peace,

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013}

Inc.

SFPEACE1



Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013)

Page 3

‘Name of organization

Service For Peace, Inc.

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer [dentilication number

{a)
{c)
No. b} i (d)
.. . FMYV (or estimate) .
:*:-TI Description of noncash property given (ses instructions) Date recoived
(a)
(c)
:0‘:‘\ Description of norf::ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:Leived
Part! i properly @ (see instructions)
(a)
{c)
No. {b) : (d)
:;TI Description of noncash property given ::::: !:;:z:t':::)) Date received
{a)
{c)
:Ot:;l Description of nm::)ash roperty given FMV {or estimate) Date r(gt):e'ved
Part | P property g (see instructions) '
{a)
(c}
:o. o (b] ] FMV (or estimate) @
om Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)
(a)
(¢}
No. {b) . (d)
;r:rl'tnl Description of noncash property given ::::: i(:;:::tr:‘:r::]) Date received
323452 10-24-13 Schedule B {Form 830, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} (2013) _ Page 4
Name of organization Employer identiflcation number

Service For Peace, Inc.
Exclusively TeNgious, © €, elc., Indlvigual contri , 18), Or { 1U) organizations tha
year. E’om’;\’lete columns {a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lIl, enter

the total of exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. e this information ones.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
li;r:rl'tnl {b) Purpose of gift ) {c¢) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferar to transferee
(a) No.
;r:rTl (b} Purpose of gift {z) Use of gift ’ {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E‘r:rTl {b) Purpose of gift (c)Useof gift - (d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013)
20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 21—] 1 3

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Dapartment of the Treasury P> Astach to Form 950.

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. Open to Public

Intemat Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at wyw irs gou/formaan Inspection

Name of the organization Empl ber

Service For Peace, Inc.

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts-Complete e

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

6

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear . ...

Aggregate contributions to {during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)}

Aggregate value atend of year . _.......ceiinn

Did the organization inferm all donors and denor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform ail grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ol iiiiiiiiieeessiiieserssreeriieiiseastacsacess L] Yeos [ ] No
| Partll | Conservation Easements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

1

a0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservaticn easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
L] Protection of natural habitat ] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the erganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation 8asemMeNts s 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements . i, 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (&) ... . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register . . . ... .. . 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy régarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it oIS e ——— |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}{4)(B)(j)

and section 17OMMANBMIT? bbb et bbbk e Ldves [no
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easemsents.

[Part il | Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the orgénization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherange of public service, provids, in Part XIIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to thess items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VL, BNe 1 |
b Assetsincludedin Form 800, Part X e ———— > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
08-25-13
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Schedule D {Form 990} 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. Page 2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b ] Scholarly research e Other
[ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or raceive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .

D Yes

|:|No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

g""".‘lﬂ.ﬂ

b_If "Yes * explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlI|

Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.

{a) Current year

{b) Prior year

{c) Two years back

{d) Three years back

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment samings, gains, and losses

Grents or scholarships .~

[ I - T+ I - o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs o,

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P

%

b Permanent endowment P

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(i) unrelated organizations
{ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3afji), are the related organizations listed as requlred on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Yes | No

3af(i)
2afif)

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

(a) Cost or other
basis {investment)

{b) Cost or other
basis (other}

{c) Accumulated
depraciation

{d) Book value

1a Land

e Other ..

12,458.

12,458.

0.

2,193,

366.

1,827,

Total. Add Irnes 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10(c).}

........... e P

1,827,

332052
08-25-13

19380205 898565 SFPEACE

2013.05020 Service For Peace,
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. -
[Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organlmtion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-cf-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

{B)

%)

D)

()

(9]

G)

{H)
Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.)
| Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b} Book value {e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{n
2
3
{4
{5)
{6
N
8
)

Total. {(Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part X | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Fonm 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
@
3)
)]
5)
{8)
{7
8
@
Total. (Column (b) mugt equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B)lin@ 15) ..o | 2
I Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liabitity (b) Beok value
{1) Federal income taxes
{2)
3
)
{5)
—{8
N
{8
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col. (B) line25) ............. | 2

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlII |:|

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. I - 4
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemerts 1 973,897,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VlII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 111,826,

© Recoveries of prior year grants e, 2c

d Other(DescribeinPart XIIL) e, 2d

@ AddliNes 28 OGN 20 e eoeee oo ee oo e 2e 111,826.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 a 862,071.

4  Amounts included on Form 280, Part VIl line 12, but not on ling 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.)
© AddiNeS4aanddb e e 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. 12, —— 5 862,071.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 965 P 475,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, ling 25:

a Donated services and use of facilitios . 2a 111,826,

b Prioryearadjustments e 2b

€ OherlosSeS | . . .. ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XUl e | 2d

8 ADAENeS 2athrougN 20 | et e e oo 2e 111,826.
8 Subtractline 2efromline 1 e, 3 853,649,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . .. ... | 4a

b Other{Describein Part XNy e |_4b

¢ Addlines4aand db e e 4c 0.

853,649.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part te provide any additional information.

s s Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
2
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SCHEDULE F
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
P Infarmation about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is - at yww irs gov/h 0

Name of the organization

Service For Peace,

Inc.

OME No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
inspection

Employer identification number

{Part] | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ] Yes No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.
3  Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space is nesded.)
(a) Region {(b) Number of | (c} Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) I activity listed in (d) {f) Total
offices g";%'t"sy?ns& (by type) {e.9., fundraising, program is a program service, expenditures
in the region | independent | services, investments, grants to describe specific type __forand
contractors recipients located in the region) of service{s) in region |n;rne 2rr!ents
in region gion
3a Subtotal ... 9 0 0.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part| 0 0 0.
¢ Totals {add lines 3a
and 3b) " 0 0,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 980) 2013
5%
25
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013~ Service For Peace, Inc. -3964

art Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? f "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Retum by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see instructions for FOrm 926) e [ Jves Xlno
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization

may be required o fife Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/for Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retumn of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520and 3520-A) [ Ives [Xlno
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f “Yes,"

the organization may be required to fife Form 5471, Information Retum of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (See InStuCtons for FOM BT 1) i [ ves No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If *Yes, " the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Invesiment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.,

(see instructions for Form8621) e [dves [XIno
5 Did the organization have an ownership interast in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Retum of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (See NSIUCHONS for FOMT 800 |:| Yes No
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions

for Form 5713) L Ives Xlno

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

332074
10-63-13
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. _ Page 5
[Part V']

Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitering of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f} (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part [, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting methad); and Part Il, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part I, Line 2:

Explanation: All grant proposals are reviewed and approved first by our _

grant manager, and then by our finance committee, before funds are

issued.

All grantee organizations are required to report to us quarterly on how

the funds have been spent. Reports include financial details,

narratives, and photos of activities. The reports are reviewed by our

monitored by program director and finance committee. Annual reports from

each grantee organization are reviewed by our Board of Directors.

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
29
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Schedule ! (Form 890} Service For Peace, Inc. _ngez
Ilsart_Tf_I

Supplemental Information

D- Board members (Semi annually, annually)

Schedule | {Form 990)
332291
05-01-13
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 13
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Departmant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service ation ghg eduyle orm 990 or 99 s Instructions is atwiane ire goulfnmmgon inspaction

MName of the organization Mn number
Service For Peace, Inc.

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

14-25), in order to promote civic knowledge and engagement.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

around the world. We bring together pecople and partners of diverse

faiths, ethnicities, nationalities, generations, and cultures to

address profound social needs by discovering commonality and genuine

appreciation for differences - all through service. We believe that

peace begins with the inner peace fostered by service to others and

that active cooperation provides the foundation and the real hope for

peace.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

want to hear; that we place the communities and their long-term

development first. The visiting veolunteers play a significant role

through safe, affordable, fun and meaningful programs but without

jeopardizing the dignity of our communities.

In 2014, SFP continued to bring volunteers to its community development

programs in Guatemala and the Dominican Republic. For example Auburn

University sent 12 volunteers to SFP's Community of Peace of El Quimal,

Guatemala. Together with Guatemalan staff, volunteers and community

members, they completed the first phase of a construction project

focused on building three new classrooms in the community. This was

part of the community's eight-month plan to increase educational

gquality through more and improved school facilities.

LHA For Paperwork Reducticn Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
it
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-E7) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization En number
Service For Peace, Inc.

Form 9%0, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

Explanation: Form 990 is emailed to all Directors for their review and

comment, before it is filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢:

Explanation: The Board reviews the compliance of all directors and officers

annually.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Explanation: The Board approves the pay of all officers annually in

advance, and ensures that pay is at or below the comparative rate for each

position.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Explanation: Our governing documents are available to the public upon

request.

oot o Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013}
34

19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1



uoRonpag UoHEAENASH [BI0/SWWOY ‘Snuoy ‘eBeAes ‘64 UORDSS ‘Dl .

T°P¢E

pesodsip jessy - (1)

elL-10-50
coLBee
*99¢ ‘0 *8G%ZT [|'TS9'PT {0 *169°%1 adeq T obed
066 TBIOL PURID
‘98¢ ‘0 ‘0 "€6T°C ‘0 "E€6T°CT 49430
Te30L 0T °6®d 066 +
4959:¢ *€61°T "€6T°2 6T 00°¢ TSETIEQTT jyooqejoN oTddyrT
x9y10
‘0 0 *8SV'ZT [|'8S¥°CT |0 *8SV‘ZT udtnbg 3 Axsuryo
Te30L 0T =584 (066 «
‘0 *008°e *008'¢C *008°2 LT) 00° € TS0TST60 zeandwop dolysadgoTt
pue joodg=a3joN oT1dd
*0 ‘¥8L'C "y8L'C *§8L'CT LT 00° € 156020120 wa3sAgs
‘ UoOYd ®leg SOTII
‘0 *0€0‘2 ‘0€0°2 ‘0€0’2 LT 00°¢ TS8OQISTIED HOO(®30N WYI|8
‘0 *69€’T *69E°T *69€’T LT] 00°¢ I51509 e 0 doaderT eqrysogls
‘0 “L89°T *L89'T *L89°T LT] 00°9 THP0STIED zo3paloagde
pue I93uTa
‘0 *88L "88L ‘88L LT| 00°9 1512 0[0ZE0 cooe
‘quamdTnba 901313
Juswdinb
® KIsutyoe
uoianpag 641 985 uoyeiseidaq uojpejsaidag m_mmm [0x3 siseg 101800 | oy | ay7 | poyseny | Peanbay uonduasag "oN
JB3A JUaLNg jua.ng pajeNWINGIY 104 Siseg U] uonanpey o/ sng paisafpeun euf] ' aleg ’ . jessy
066 0T =26ed 066 wIog

1HOd=H NOLLYZILHOWY ONV NOLLYIO3Hd3d €102



4562 OMB No. 1545-0172
Form Depreciation and Amortization 990 20 13
{Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99} P See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. Saquence No, 179
Name(s} shown on return Business or activity to which this form refates Identifylng number
Service For Peace, Inc. orm_990 Page 10
| Part 1] Election To Expenss Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1.
L T e o — 1 500, 000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions} . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in mitation . . 3 2,000,000,
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from fine 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year, Subtract ine 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. i marvied filing separately, see instructlons .............................. 5
6 (a} Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from ine28 . . ... . l 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (g), lines6and7 ... 8
8 Tentative deduction. Enterthe smaller of line 5 orline B . . 9
10 Canyover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Formd4s82 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero)orline5 . 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanlinet1 ... .. ... | 12
13_Camyover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ............ >| 13 I
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part llf below for listed property. instead, use PartV.
l Part Il | special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation alliowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B BB YOAr et r ettt 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1} election . s 15
16_Other depreciation (including ACRS) ... o | 16
art MACRS Depreciation (Do net include Ilsted property ) (Sae |nstruct|ons )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning befere 2013 . 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed In service durng the tax year into one or more general assat accounts, check here .. > I:l
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
- {b) Month and {c) Basis for depreclation {c) Recovery
(=) Classification of property yaar placed {business/Investmant use . {e) Conventlon | {f) Method (g) Depreclation deduction
In sarvice only - ses instructions) period
19a  3-year property 2,193.] 3 ¥Yrs. HY |[SL 366.
b 5-year property
[ 7-year property
d 10-year property
[:) 15-year property
f 20-year property .
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/l
. / 27.5 yrs. MM S/
h  Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM S
. . . / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property 7 MM i
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a__ Classlife S/L
b 12year 12 yrs. S/L
AD-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
|_Part IV] Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amountfrom line 28 e, 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 1% and 20 in column (g}, and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations-seeinstr. ..................... | 22 366.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs .. . | 23
?}?1295.113 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate msiructlons Form 4562 (2013)
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Form 4562 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. Page 2
isted Prop)erty (Include automabiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement.
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, alf of Section B, and Section C if applicabile.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a_Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? || ves || No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |__] Yes [_] No
A b) (c) (o) n (g} h @
(@) s B (d) 9 (h)
Type of property ; e Business/ Costor Basis for dapreciation | Recaygry Method/ Depraciation Elected
: : - aced in investment : business/nvestmant i i :
{list vehicles first ) pservice use\[')ercentage other basis . oty | period Convsntion deduction 5902821179

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified buSINESS USE ............cooceie e, | 2B
25 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
i %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
FE %
%
HE %
28 Add amounts in column {h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 |
20 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and onlin@ 7, page 1 ...
Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. if you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (de not include commuting mites) =~
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
AVEN. e
33 Total mites driven during the year.
Add lines 30through32 . ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yos No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during offduty hours? .
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? ...
36 Is another vehicle available for perseonal
use? ...

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Secticn B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No

OIMIPIOYBBST | oot eee ettt ea et e ettt ettt e et e e et ee e e e e e e et at e r e e
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? e
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the INfomMation reCaIVEa T
41 Do you meet the requirements concemning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: if your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes, " do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
| Part VI | Amortization

{a) (b) (c) (d) (e} (U]
Description of costs Date amartization Amortizable Code Amoriizatipn Amortlzation
beging amount section pariod of percantage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2013 tax year i) 48
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f}. See the instructions forwheretoreport ... |44
316252 12-19-13 Form 4562 (2013)
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(HEV. January 2014) Exempt organization Return OMB No. 15451709

Dapartmant af the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at wyw.irs.gov/ferm8868 -

® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox . ...
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part [l (on page 2 of this form).

Do not compiete Fart i unfess ~ You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (o_se) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic} 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
] Part| | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit criginal {no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 880-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PBIE L ONYY oo e e es e e et » [

Afl other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 io request an extension of time

to file income tax retums. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN} or
print

by Service For Peace, Inc.

duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

fingyer | P.Q. Box 3096

Insructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Enter the Retum code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) . .. .. m

Application Return § Application Return

Is For Code ]lIs For Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 | Form 6069 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Treasurer

® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 360 Fairfield Avenue, Suite 200 - Bridgeport, CT 06604
Telephone No.p» 203-339-0064 Fax No. p

® (f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox »> |:|

® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P D f it is for part of the group, check this box | 2 I:l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month {6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T} extension of time untit

May 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s retum for:
> [ calendar year or
> tax year beginning OCT 1, 2013 ,andending_ SEP 30, 2014
2  if the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nionrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| 5 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from ling 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 36| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawa! (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions, .
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2014)

12-31-13
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TAXABLE YEAR California Exempt Organization

2013 Annual Information Return

. 328941 11-14-13
FORM

199

Calendar Year 2013 o fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/01/2013 ,andending (mmiddiyyyy) 00/30/2014 .

Corporation/Organization Name California corporation number
SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC. C1183267
Address {suite, room, or PMB no.) FEIN

P.0. BOX 3096

B 2=~

City State ZIP Code

BRIDGEPORT CT 06605

A FirstReturn L1 ves ]:i_l Ne| J Ifexempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization

B Amended InformationReturn o[ Jves No during the year; (1) participated in any political campaign,

G IRC Section 4947(a)(1)trust _ . ... 1 ves El o or (2) attempted to influence legistation or any ballot measure,

D Final information Return? or (3) made an election under R&TC Section 23704.5
e [ IDissolved o [__] Surrendered (Withdrawn) (relating to lobbying by public charities)? o ves No
L I:l Mergsd/Rearganized Enter date: (mm/ddAyyyy) @ If"Yes,” complete and attach form FTB 3509.

E Check accounting method: K is the organization exempt under R&TG Section 23701g? e I:] Yes No
(1) [ cash (2} Accrual  (3) (] other If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember

F  Federal return filed? BOUMGES oo $
(e 1 ggot (2)® [ g90PF (3e [ IschH { 990) L [forganization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d and is

@ Isthis a group filing for the subordinates/affiliates? _® [_dves [X]no exclusively religious, educational, or charitable, and is
If Yes," attach a roster. See instructions supportad primarily (50% or more) by public contributions,

H Is this organization in a group exemption? [ Tves (XIno check box. No filing fee is required. ...

o[ ]
o[ Tves [XINo

i "Yes," what is the parent's name? M Is the organization a Limited Liability Company?
N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
I Did the organization have any changes in its activities, governing reporttaxable income?® o[ Jves (X1 no
instrument, articles of incorporation, or bylaws that have 0 s the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
not beern reported to the Franchise Tax Board? o[ Jves E No IRS audited in a prior year? L |_—_| ves [ X1 No
It "Yes," explain, and attach coples of revised documents.
Part | Complete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and G.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part Il,line8 1 181,125, go
2  Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates oo L] 2 00
8  Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and simllar amounts received STMT 1| 3 680,946. oo
Receipts | 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
and This line must ba completed. l the result is less than $50,000, see General instruction B ... o | 4] 862,071. oo
Revenues | 5 Costofgoodssold . . . ... ¢ | 5 00
6 Costor other basls, and sales expenses of assetssold ® 6 0o
7 Totalcosts. Addline5andine 6 e 7 00
8 Total gross Income. Subtract fine 7 fromlined . ..o e| 8 862,071. ao
Expanses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Partl, line8 e 9 852,954, go
10 Excess of receipts aver expenses and disbursements. Subtract line9fromline8 ... e | 10 9,117. oo
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General InstructionF 11 10. oo
iling | 12 TORIPAYMOIS .o 12 00
Fee 13  Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J 13 (14}
14 Usetax. See General Instruction K i, 14 00
15 Balance due. Add line 1, line 13, and line 14. Then subtract line 12 from theresult ........................ @ | 15 10. oo
Under penalties of perjury, | deciara that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
It is T8, cormect, and camplete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgs,
SEun Tltle Date ® Telephone
Here of oraoar RESIDENT 203-339-5767
Check if Ll
ki @ 02/05/15 |setempioyeape[ [[P00350308
Paid Firm‘é name STFEN
Preparer's ‘:’s;‘,’“'s > BRUNHOFER & BALISE, LLP 2 _g -3575846
Use Oniy ﬁpﬁﬁw 287 FARVIEW AVENUE ® Tolophone
PARAMUS, NJ 07652 201-599-9899
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Sea instructions ............................... ¢ lves | | no

- For Privacy Notlce, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. U 2 2 I 3 6 5 1 1 3 4 I

Form 199C12013 Side1 [



Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardless of

SERVICE FOR PEACE,

INC.

amount of gross recelpts - complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.

328951 11-14-13

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activitles. See InstructONs L] 1 00
2 MBIt ettt rA e e s e ebe e es e ba b araart e am e nen o 2 00
B ODIVIBNAS ... oot ettt et b et ee et e e s e | 3 0o
Receipts A BIOSSTBIMIS ittt sie s eete e st st rms st e et ee s e s em s mn s emn s esneaeen e e e e s e e 4 00
from B GTOSS POV e ettt e o 5 00
Other 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See INSTUCHONS) e L] 6 00
Sources | 7 OHerincome e SEE STATEMENT 2 | 7 181,125, oo
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part 1, ling 1 [ 181,125. o
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid STATEMENT 3 e[ 9 229,758. oo
10 Disbursements to or fOor MBMBBIS | | ... ... ... e e | 10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees SEE STATEMENT 4 | 11 80,089. oo
12 Other SalarieS aN0 WATES | . . . e eee e e e ee e o| 12 164,052, oo
Expenses | 13 IMOTESL oo o 13 789. oo
and T4 TANES || ___ooooooo oo ee oo ee et e e o| 14 21,073. oo
DISDUIBE- | 10 RIS oot et e e e et e e e e a et e aer e e | 16 Q0
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (S8 IMSITUCHONS) L e e | 16 670. oo
17 Other Expenses and Disbursemants ... SEE STATEMENT 5 e | 17 356,517. oo
- 18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, lined ............... | 18 852,954, o
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (2) (b) (¢) (d)
1Cash o 283,098, D 274,576.
2 Net accounts receivable 13,250. » 2,100,
3 Net notes receivable °
4 \nventories 2,041. .
5 Federal and state government obligations .
6 Investments inotherbonds °
7 Investments in stock ®
8 Morlgageloans . ..o ®
9 Otherinvestments ... .
10 a Depreciableassets 12,458. 14,651.
b Less accumulated depreclation _ [( 12,458,) ( 12,824.) 1,827,
Moland | ° '
12 Ctherassets . STMT 6 1,150. ® 7,252,
13 Totalassets ... 299,539, 285,755.
Llabilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable .. 35,149. P 15,943,
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable .. ®
16 Bonds and notes payable ... ®
17 Mortgagespayable . ot
18 Other liabilitles .. STMT 7 3,000.
19 Capital stock or principlefund ... ®
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation [ ]
21 Retained earnings or income fund 261,390. ® 265,812,
22 Total liabilities and networth ... 299,539. 285,755.
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return '
Do net complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column {d), is less than $50,000.
1 Netincomeperbeoks . ° 9,117.] 7 Iincome recorded on hooks this year
2 Federalincometax . .. ... ... ° notincludedin thisreturn. .. ... ... o
8 Excess of capital losses over capital gains . |® 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books thisyear o against book income thisyear o
& Expensas recorded on books this year not 9 Total Addline 7and line8
deductedinthisreturn . ... e 10 Netincome per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5 ....................... 9,117.]  Subtractline 9 from line 6 9,117.
B sz romigaci 201 022 | 3652134 [ B




Service For Peace, Inc.

Form 199

Cash Contributions of $5000 or More

Included on Part I, Line 3

Statement 1

Contributor's Name

Global Peace Festival
Foundation
UCI

United Vieion Foundation

Total Included on Line 3

Contributor's Address

24 Link Drive Rockleigh, NJ

07647
7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite 406N
Falls Church, VA 22043

24 Link Drive
07647

Rockleigh, NJ

Date of
Gift Amount
44,000.
270,000.
145,000.
459,000.

Form 199 Other Income Statement 2
Degcription Amount

Participant Fees 181,125.
Total to Form 199, Part II, line 7 181,125.

Statement(sgs) 1, 2



Service For Peace, Inc. o

Form 199 Cash Contributions, Gifts, Grants Statement 3
and Similar Amounts Paid

Activity Classification: International Service Projects

Donees Name Donees Address Relaticnship Amount
Asoclacion Servicio 24 Calle A 16-19 Zona 6 None
Para La Paz Guatemala City Guatemala

01006 17,100.
Donees Name Donees Address Relationship Amount
Servicio Para La Paz Avienda 25 de Bebrero, Las None

Americas No 175c¢, Satno

Domingo Este,DominicanRep 95,539.
Donees Name Donees Address Relationship Amount
SFP Nepal Ward No 7, Sifal, None

Kathamandu, Nepal 25,060,
Donees Name Donees Address Relationship Amount
various various None
international 6,330.

Total for this Activity 144,029.

Activity Classification: MLK Season of Service

Donees Name Donees Address Relationship Amount
Global Peace 21010 76th Ave W, Edmonds WA None
Festival Foundation 10,000.

Statement(s) 3



Service For Peace,

Inc.

Donees Name

Alpha Kappa Alpha
Sorority Inc

Donees Name

City of Bloomington
MLK Commission

Doneesg Name

Community Connection
of Northeast Georgi

Donees Name

Oshman Family Jewisgh
Community Center

Donees Name

Pennsylvania Family
Coalition

Donees Name

United wWay of the
Greater Triangle

Donees Name

University of
Bridgeport

Donees Address

5656 S Stony Island Ave,
Chicago IL 60637

Donees Address

401 N, Morton Street
Bloomington, IN

Donees Address

1695 0ld West Broad Street,
Athens, GA 30607

Donees Address

3921 Fabian Way, Palo Alto
CA 94303

Donees Address

21 Swarts Drive, Covington
PA 18424

Doneesgs Address

2400 Perimeter Park Drive,
Morrisville NC 27560

Donees Address

244 University Avenue,
Bridgeport CT 06601

Relationsghip Amount
None

10,000.
Relationship Amount
None

17,000.
Relationship Amount
None

5,000.
Relationship Amount
None

5,000.
Relationship Amount
None

5,000.
Relationship Amount
None

5;000-
Relationship Amount
None

5,000.

Statement{s) 3



Service For Peace, Inc.

Donees Name Doneesg Address Relationsghip Amount

various domestic various None 23,729.
Total for thie Activity 85,729,

Total Included on Form 199, Part II, line 9 229,758,

Form 199 Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees Statement 4

Title and

Name and Address Average Hrs Worked/Wk Compengation

Michael J. Lenaghan Chairperson 0.

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Dr. Charles Phillips President and Director 0.

P.0. Box 3096 25.00

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Ken Bates Treasurer and . Director 0.

P.0. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Juan Casimiro Director 0.

P.C. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Catherine Houlihan Director 0.

P.0. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Michael Imasua Director 0.

P.0. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Jun Sook Moon Director 0.

P.0O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Statement(s) 3, 4



Service For Peace, Inc.

Yenisel Rodriguez Director 0.
P.0O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Lillian Xato Acting Secretary 0.
P.0. Box 3096 20.00

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Total to Form 199, Part II, line 11 0.
Form 199 Other Expenses Statement 5
Description Amount

Project Supplies 38,989.
Training and Publicatio 1,225,
Registration and Taxes 573.
Training expense 90Q.
Other employee benefits 76,644.
Accounting fees 32,588.
Professional fundraising fees 5.,561.
Other profeseional fees 77,344,
Advertising and promotion 1,403,
Office expenses 19,652,
Information technology 1,033,
Travel 67,530.
Conferences and conventions 24,607,
Insurance . 9,248.
All other expenses 30.
Total to Form 199, Part II, line 17 356,517.
Form 199 Other Assets Statement -6
Description Beg. of Year End of Year
Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Charges Q. 6,102.
Security Deposits 1,150. 1,150.
Total to Form 199, Schedule L, line 12 1,150. 7,252,

Statement(s) 4, 5, 6



Service For Peace, Inc. _

Form 199 Other Liabilities Statement 7
Description Beg. of Year End of Year
Deferred Revenue 3,000. 0.
Total to Form 199, Schedule L, line 18 3,000. 0.

Statement(s) 7



TAXABLE YEAR
2013

Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization
~ FORM 199

FEIN

Corporation name

CALIFORNIA FORM

California corperation numbar

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC. C1183267
Partl Election To Expense Gertain Property Under IRC Section 179
T Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service 2
3 Thrashold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract ling 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
§ Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- §
(a) Dascription of property
[
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost) ..
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column {c), line 6 and line 7 8
8 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line5orfine8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years 0
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than mroyorlines 11
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than lins 11 SOV POUUU N I I
13 Carrvover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add line 9 and line 10, less ling 12 _. s | 13 l
Partll Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Expense Deduction UnderR&Tc Seclmn 24355
() (b) (c) () (e) () (s) (h)
Description property Date acquired Costor Depreciation allowed or Depreciation Life or Depreciation Additional
(mm/ddAyyyy) other basis allowabie in earlier years Method rate for this year first yesr
depraciation
14
SEE STATEMENT| 8 14,651, 12,303.
15 Add the amounts in column (g} and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed $2,000,
See instructions for line 14, column(h) ... i 15 670.
Partili Summary
16 Total; If the corperation is electing:
IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g); or
Additional first year depraciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h), or
Depreciation (ff no election is made), enter the amount from fine 15, column (g) _ 18 670.
17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line22 17 366.
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than fine 16, enter the difference heré and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, ling 6.
Ifline 17 is lass than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, line 12, {If California depreciation
amounts are used to determine net income before state adjustmants on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.} ... 18 304.
Part IV Amortization
() ) (¢) () e [0 (@
Description of property Date acquired Costor Amortization allowed or h Period or Amortization
{mm/ddAyyy) other basis allowable in earlier years | S8CtOn | herrontage for this year
(sa8 Instructions)
19
20 Total. Add the amounts in ColUMN () 20
21 Total amortization clzimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 21
22 Amortization adfustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Furm 100W
Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, ine 12 ... | 22
| 399281/ 11-21-13 022 7621134 [ FTB 3885 2013 T



Service For Peace, Inc. -

Ca 3885 Depreciation Statement 8
Asset No./ Date in Cost or Prior Depre-
Description Service Basis Depr Method Life ciation Bonus
1 Office equipment, 2002
03/20/02 788. 788. SL 5.00 0.
3 Printer and Projector
03/15/04 2,687, 2,687. 8L 5.00 0.
5 Toshiba Laptop
02/16/05 1,369. 1,369. SL 3.00 0.
8 IBM Notebook
03/15/08 2,030. 2,030. 8L 3.00 0.
9 Office Data Phone System
02/02/09 2,784, 2,629. 8L 3.00 0.
10 Apple Notebook and Desktop Computer
09/15/10 2,800. 2,800. sSL 3.00 0.
11 Apple Notebook
11/09/13 2,193, SL 3.00 670.
Total Depr to Form 3885 14,651. 12,303. 670.

Statement(s) 8



022

Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB
IRXABEYEAR  California e-file Return Authorization for m_FORM

2013 Exempt Organizations 8453-EO
TEmpT Crganzanon name entiying numper

ﬁervice For Peace, Inc. _

Part | Electronic Return Information {whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipts (Form 199, line d) ... . 1 862,071 g0
2 Total gross income (Form 199, line8) 2 862,071 00
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, line 9} 3 852,954 g0

Partll__Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2013

4 | Electronic funds withdrawal  4a_Amount 4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyyy}
Part lil__Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization’s banking information?)

5 Routing number

& Account number 7 Type of account: D Checking El Savings )

Part IV Declaration of Officer

I authorize the exempt organization's account be settled as designated in Part I1. If | check Part II, Box 4, | authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an cfficer of the above 8xempt organization and that the information | provided to my Electronic return originator {ERO),
transmitter, or intermediate service pravider and the amounts in Part | above agree with the amounts on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization’s 2013
California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exsmpt organization's return is true, correct, and complete. If the exempt organization is filing
abalance due return, | understand that if the Franchise Tax Board {FTB) does not receive full and timely payment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempt
organization will remain lizble for the fee liability and all applicable interest and penzfies. | authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider. H the processing of the exempt organization's return or refund is
delayed, | authorize the FTB to digclose to my ERO, intermediate service provider, the reason(s) for the delay.

Sign ! _tPresident
Title

Here Signature of Officer Date

PartV__ Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer.

I declare that 1 have reviewed the above exempt organization's return and that the entries on form FTB 8453-E0 are complete and correct to the best of my knowlsdge. (If |
am only an Intermediate Service Provider, | understand that | am not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization's return. | daclare, however, that form FTB 8453-E0
accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the organization officer's signature on form FTB B453-EO bafore transmitting this return to tha FT8; | have
provided the organization officer with a copy of all forms and information that | will file with the FTB, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.

1345, 2013 e-file Handbook for Authorized e-file Providers. I will keep form FTB 8453-E0 on file for fouryears from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | will make a copy available to the FTB upon request. If | am also the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
I declare that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete, | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

ERO’s- Date Check if Check ERO's PTIN
ERO S el |
Must Fim's name for yours Brunhofer & Balise, LLP FE
SigN g™ 287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, NJ zrcode() 765 2

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowladge
and belief, they are trus, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowlgdge.

Paid Pald Date Chack Pald preparer's PTIN
© prepare’s if self-
Preparer signawre } employed [ |
Must Fimsname (o yows N Brunhofer & Balise, LLP FEWN
. if salf-employed) T
Sign and address 287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, NJ zpcode 7652
For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FTB B453-E0 2013
320021
11-21-13
11

19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1
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BRUNHOFER & BALISE, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, New Jersey 07652
201-599-9899

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Service For Peace, Inc.
Bridgeport, CT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Service For Peace, Inc. (a non-profit
organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Service For Peace, Inc. as of September 30, 2014 and 2013 and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Borirdton & Batie LLF

Paramus, New Jersey
Febrary 18, 2015



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

September 30,
ASSETS-
2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 274,576 $ 283,098
Grants receivable 2,100 13,250
Inventory 0 2,041
Prepaid expenses 6,102 0
Total Current Assets 282,778 298,389
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment, at cost 14,651 12,458
Less: accumulated depreciation (12,824) (12,458)
Total Property and Equipment 1,827 0
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 1,150 1,150
Total Deposits 1,150 1,150
TOTAL ASSETS $ 285,755 $ 299,539
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES -
Accounts payable $ 15943 35,149
Deferred revenues 0 3,000
Total Current Liabilities 15,943 38,149
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,943 38,149
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 269,812 261,390
Total Net Assets 269,812 261,390

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Activities
Years ended September 30,

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Revenues
Unrestricted contributions received
Government grants received
Non-cash materials, services, & use of facilities received
Program service revenue
Interest income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Service project expenses
General and administrative expenses

Fundraising expenses
Total Expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS:

Net Assets, at beginning of year

Net Assets, at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013
$ 505,018 $ 809,066
160,000 160,000
127,754 174,645
181,125 140,684
0 110
973,897 1,284,505
710,741 963,020
226,486 284,428
28,248 22,877
965,475 1,270,325
$ 8,422 $ 14,180
261,390 247,210
$ 269,812 $ 261,390




Bank fees
Depreciation
Donations

Employee benefits
Equipment rental and mainfenance
Insurance

Office expenses
Payroll expenses
Payroll taxes

Postage and freight
Printing and publishing

Professional fees

Rent
Service expenses
Supplies

Taxes and licenses
Telephone expense
Training and development

Travel
Vehicle expenses

TOTALS

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2014

Service Service

Projects Projects  General & Fund-

Total USA Overseas Admin raising
$ 6,723 § 5 8 592 % 6126 § 0
365 0 0 365 0
230,758 85,729 145,029 0 0
77,864 11,035 40,873 18,187 7,769
1,192 0 0 1,192 0
9,248 0 0 9,248 0
2,715 450 30 2,235 0
244,142 72,674 91,212 66,460 13,796
19,858 5911 7,419 5,406 1,122
642 109 0 533 0
1,555 1,073 55 427 0
182,987 111,656 2,616 63,154 5,561
18,365 108 12 18,245 0
46,863 28,630 5,838 12,395 0
40,337 24,098 13,362 2877 0
553 0 0 553 0
5,860 726 716 4418 0
1,255 0 1,165 90 0
59,331 7936 42,360 9,035 0
14,862 7,235 2,087 5,540 0

$ 965475 §$357375 $353366 § 226486  §28248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



Bank fees
Depreciation
Donations

Employee benefits
Insurance
Office expenses

Payroll expenses
Payroll taxes
Postage and freight

Printing and publishing
Professional fees
Rent

Service expense
Supplies
Taxes and licenses

Telephone expense
Training and development
Travel

Vehick expense

TOTALS

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2013

Service Service
Projects Projects General & Fund-
Total USA Overseas Admin raising
$ 6977 § 3598 § 19 $ 3075 $§ 285
815 348 0 467 0
205,264 66,250 139,014 0 0
88,746 25,179 20,933 40,992 1,642
8,119 (1,938) 2,850 6,592 615
9,202 376 2,005 6,821 0
287,948 99,863 89,381 89,080 9,624
23,490 7,719 7,304 7,679 788
902 465 0 397 40
631 212 163 198 58
191,770 91,428 20,932 74,183 5,227
18,659 4,346 4,212 9,360 741
115,319 53,149 60,402 1,647 121
165,264 152,183 6,925 5,405 751
1,177 0 ¢ L177 0
7,024 1,121 3,136 2,552 215
16,441 0 5418 10,371 652
88,801 32,144 42,955 11,953 1,749
33,776 11,111 9,817 12,479 369
$1,270,325  $ 547,554 § 415466 § 284428 § 22877

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30,

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess (deficiency) ofrevenue over expenses $ 8422 $ 14,180
Adjustments to reconcile excess revenue over expenses
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 366 814
Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 11,150 116,658
(Increase) decrease in inventory 2,041 0
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 6,101) 1,334
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (19,207) 23,322
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses -0 0
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues (3,000) 3,000
Total adjustments (14,751) 145,128
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (6,329) 159,308
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of equipment (2,193) 0
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (2,193) 0
Cash flows from financing activities
0 0
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 0 0
Netincrease (decrease) in cash $ (8,522) $ 159,308
Cash at beginning of year 283,098 123,790
Cash a! end of year $ 274,576 $ 283,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

The summary of significant accounting policies of Service For Peace, Inc. (a non-profit organization) is
presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. These policies conform to
accounting principles generally practiced in the United States. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Organization’s management, which is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity.

Nature of Organization

Service For Peace, Inc. (“the Organization™) was incorporated on February 13, 2002 in the State of
Delaware as a not-for-profit organization, and is exempt from the payment of income taxes on its
activities under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization evaluated its tax
positions and determined that its positions are more likely than not to be sustained on examination. The
Organization’s 2011 through 2013 tax years are open for examination by the IRS. The Organization was
organized to promote volunteerism at the community level. Through service projects and educational
seminars, training is provided to upcoming community leaders to use volunteerism as a means of
promoting good citizenship and peace between people of different races, faiths and nationalities. The
Organization’s goal is to create a worldwide movement of selfless service.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization’s financial statements are presented in accordance with the provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (FASB ASC) 958-605,
Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, and FASB ASC 958-205, Financial
Statements of Not-for-profit Organizations.

FASB ASC 958-205-05 requires that the various funds be categorized to the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are analyzed and reported as
unrestrivted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, temporarily
restricted — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions, or law that may be met by actions of the
Organization and/or the passage of time and permanently restricted — net assets subject to donor-imposed
restrictions requiring that they be maintained permanently by the Organization, For the years ended
September 30, 2014 and September 30, 2013, the Organization does not have any donor imposed
permanently or temporarily restricted net assets.

FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, was issued in May 2009. FASB ASC 855 establishes general
standards of accounting for and disclosures of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before
financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. It requires the disclosure of the date through
which an entity has evaluated subsequent events and the basis for that date, that is, whether that date
represents the date the financial statements were issued or were available to bé issued. The Organization
adopted FASB ASC 855 as of September 2009,



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenue is recognized when earned and expense when the obligation is incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as per guidance of the newly implemented Accounting Standard
Codification FASB ASC 958 “Not for Profit Entities” requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Credit Risk

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization's
cash investments are placed with high credit-quality financial institutions and may exceed the amount of
federal deposit insurance,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. All equipment costing $1,000 or more has been capitalized.
Depreciation of all capitalized assets is computed by the straight-line method over estimated useful lives.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable primarily consists of special event receivables and short-term promises to give
from donors. Management periodically reviews the status of all receivable balances for collectability,
which is assessed based on management’s knowledge of the donor, the Organization’s relationship with
the donor, and the age of the receivable balance. As a result of these reviews, receivable balances for
which collection is deemed doubtful are charged to bad debt expense.



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

In-Kind Contributions

Recorded Amounts: in-kind contributions of goods, services, and facilities used for operations or special
events are recognized as in-kind contributions in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Donated goods used at special projects are included in supply expense reported for the service project and
donated services are included in payroll, professional fees, service and travel expense. Donated services
are recognized at fair value if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills and would otherwise have been purchased by
the Org3nization

Unrecorded Amounts: the Organization relies on contributions of both time and expertise from its pool of
volunteers. In particular volunteers work on the Organization’s programs and fund raising activities. The
volunteers donated hundreds of hours of service, the total value of which cannot be easily calculated or
estimated, yet these volunteers contribute significantly to the work, impact, and success of Service For
Peace, Inc. The financial statements do not reflect the value of those contributed services because no
reliable basis exists for determining an appropriate amount and the services do not meet the criteria
necessary for recognition.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the Statement of Activities and the Statement of Functional Expenses. General and administration
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with another specific function but
provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization,

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 5, 2015, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

10



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following, as of September 30,

2014 2013
Audiovisual equipment $ 2,287 $ 2,287
Office equipment 12,364 10,171
Total at original cost 14,651 12,458
Less: accumulated depreciation (12.824) (12.458)
Equals net book value $_1.827 $ 0

NOTE B - FEDERAL FUNDS GRANT

In September 2011 the Organization received a three year grant of $160,000 per year from the
Corporetion for National and Community Service (CNCS), for the period September 2011 through
August 2014, The grant is for the Organization’s Martin Luther King Jr. Season of Service Program.
This was the third three-year grant the Organization has received from CNCS. The prior three year grant
was for $97,500 per year, for the period September 2008 through August 2011.

These are federal funds under CFDA #94.007. The grants are authorized by the National and Community
Service Act of 1990, as amended, in support of national service programs. The Organization serves as a
lead agency providing grants and support to communities throughout the nation. The grant requires that
at least 70% of total project expense come from other sources. In-kind donations are permitted, and
in-kind donations received by sub-recipient organizations and not recorded on the Organization’s books
are counted towards the matching requirement. -

The Organization received $160,000 from CNCS during its fiscal year ending September 2014, for its
January 2014 Season of Service events. During this same period the Organization and its sub-recipient
partners received matching contributions, mostly non-cash, totaling $445,838. The matching
contributions received were thus 74% of total project expense. These contributions supported MLK
service programs in fourteen states in 2014,

The Organization received $160,000 from CNCS during its fiscal year ending September 2013, for its
January 2013 Season of Service events. During this same period the Organization and its sub-recipient
partners received matching contributions, mostly non-cash, totaling $472,803. The matching
contributions received were thus 75% of total project expense. These contributions supported MLK
service programs in thirty communities and fifteen states in 2013.

11



SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE C - DONATED MATERIALS, SERVICES AND USE OF FACILITIES

The Organization received donated materials with an approximate fair value of $15,928 and $77,295 in
the years ending September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization received services with an
approximate fair value of $111,826 and $97,350 in the years ending September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. These amounts are included in contributions and expenses in the statements of activities.

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION

The Organization received 15% of its income from a non-profit organization and 28% from another
organization in the year ending September 30, 2014,

The Organization received 13% and 10% of its income from two non-profit organizations and 24% from
another organization in the year ending September 30, 2013.

NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the year ended September 30, 2014, the Organization received cash donations totaling $189,400 from
two non-profit organizations that have officers and directors in common with the Organization. In the
year ended September 30, 2014 the Organization also received cash donations of $270,000 from another
corporation that has officers and directors in common with the Organization.

In the year ended September 30, 2013, the Organization received cash donations totaling $413,066 from
two non-profit organizations that have officers and directors in common with the Organization. In the
year ended September 30, 2013 the Organization also received cash donations of $312,000 from another
corporation that has officers and directors in common with the Organization.

12



CERTIFICATE OF XNCURPORAITON
or :
SERVICE FUR PEAGR, Ine.

FIRST!  The name of the Lorporation shall be Servieg for
Peace, Inec.

SECOND: The address of ira registered office ip the State
of Delaware is 2711 Genterville Road, Syite 400 in the cicy or Wilmirgron,
County ‘of Naw Castle. The name of its reglstered agent at such address 13
Gorporation Service ‘Cempany.

THIRD: The, purpoges of the Corporxation are to “be

ted exclusively for charitable, " educacianpal,
ligicus or. scientific ‘purposes within the moaning of sectiosn
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as "amended from
time to time {herainart.ea:, the *Code”), including, as limited by
the * foregoing, developing educational ang charitabl i
projects in the United States of Mmerica ang abroad that bring
about a transformation in the human heart, human relationships,
and human colture by fostering mutual unde.rsta.nding,. Cooparation
and raspsct, thereby facllicating peacs by breaking dewn the
barriers betwaaen generations, religions, races, genders, cultufos

and nations.

Solely for the above purposes, the Corporation is empowered
xercise all rights and powvars conferred by the laws ¢f the
State of Delaware npon  nonprofit corporationsg, including, but
without limitation theraon, the right and power to recaive gifts,
begquests andg contributions outright, in trust or in any “other
form: te collact dues; te hold, manage, encumbar, dispose of or
otherwise deal with real and pPersonal property; and to use, apply,
inveat and reinvest the Principal and/or income therefrom o to

distribute the sama. for the above Purposes,
FOURTH : The corporarien shall be a nonprofit corporation.
FIFTH: The gorporatien shall not have any capiltal atock,
SIXTH: The Corporation shall have no members.

SEVENTH: Dirzeotors shall be slested ip the manner set forth
in the Bylaws and shall have such ualifications as may bhe sel
forth in  thae Bylaws, Elections of directors need not be by
written ballot uhlass the Bylaws of the Corporation so provide,

. EIGHTH: No pary af the net aarnings of the Corporation shall
inure to the benafit of or bs diatributable to its directors,
officers or privata individuals, bput the Corporatien ehall ba
authorized ang empovered to pay teasonable compensation for
Services rendered and to make payments and distributions 1in
furtherance of the Purposes set forth in Arvlcle THIRD hargof,
Notwithstanding any other provisiop of these Articles, the



The SFirst State

T, HARRIET SMITE WINDSOR, SECRETARY OF SIATE OF THE STATE oF
DELAWARE, DO HERERY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF "SERVICE FOR PEACE,
INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THR THIRTEENTE DAY OF FEBRUARY,
A.D. 2002, AT 9 O’CLOCK B.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED To THE
NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORLER OF DERDS.

Harriec Smith Windsor, Secretary of Stata

3491603 8100 AUTHENTICATION: 1612601

020095937 1 DATE: 02~14-02



Corporation shall not carry on any activities not permitted to he
varried on by an organization exempt from federa) income tax under
section 801(¢) (3) of the Code. The Corporation shall not Qarry on
propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legislation to such

extent as would result in the loss of exemption under section
50l(x) (3) of the Cods . No activity of the. Corporation ghall
consist of participating in or. intarvening in (including the

publishing or distributing of statements) any politiecal wampaign
ublic offiecs.

NINTH: U{::on the dissolution of the Corpozation, the board of
directors shall, after Paying or making provisions for the paymant
of all of the known liabilities of tho Corporation, distribote all

©f the asgets of tha Corporation exclusively for charitable,
educational, religious or scientific purposes to such "qualifies”
ocrganizatrion or organizations as the board of. directers shall
detarmine. An organization shall be deemed to be a "qualifiedr

organization for purposes of this Article NINTH
time of the distribution of such ansets it is cper

for the purposes described
organization described in section 501(c) (3) of the Code. Any of

Such assets not so distribbpted shall be distributed by the court
of claims of the county in which the perincipal office of the
Corporatien is then located, axcluglvely 9Fr the aforesaid
P @g3es of the Corporation, or to such qualified organization or
organizations as said court shall detezmine.

TENTH: Any reference in these Articles to a section of the
Code shall be interpreted to include a reference to the
corresponding provisions of any applicable future United Statas
internal ravenus law. '

. ELEVENTH! The name and mailing address of the sole
incorporator are as follows:

Bruce J, Casino

Brkar & Bostetler LLP -

1050 Connecticut ARvenue, N.W,
Suite 1100 '
Washingten, D.c. 20036

TWELF'IH:. The Corporation sheil indemnify its dirsctors
and officers for ¢he defense oi eivil or erimival actions or
proceedings as get forth in ivg Bylaws, un long as such
indemnification does not constitute a vielation op any provision
oL the Internal Revenye Code applicable to a public charity as
described in section 309(3) (1), (2) or (3) of such Code. 1o the
fullest extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware, as ths same exista op may herasafeer be amended,
a4 director of the Corpoxation shell not be liable to tha



W-9
Form

(Rev. October 2007)

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Aevenue Serice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certiflcation

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax retumy)
Sevice For Peace

Business name, {f different from above

Addrass (number, strest, and apt. or suite no.}
1424 Falcon Drive

Requester's name and address {optional)

‘§ Check appropriate box: D Individual/Sole prapristor Eﬂ Corporation (| Partnership Exempt
[:l Limited Bability company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, G=corporation, P=partnership) ™ . _..... payes

5 [3 other (see instructions) » Non-Profit

a

£

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisvilie, KY 40213

List account number(s) here (optional)

See Specific Instructlens on page 2.

Taxpaver Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident H i
glien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number
] 1

1 1

Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) § am exempt from backup withhelding, or {b) | have not been notified by the intemnal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to baskup withholding as a result of a failure to report alt interest or dividends, or (o) the IRS has

nofified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. tam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the {RS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have failed 1o report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply.
For mongage intersst paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, -cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not requlred to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your correct TIN. Ses the instructions on page 4.

Sign Signature of
Here .5. person

Date P

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information retum with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer Identification number (TIN)
to raport, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a
resident alien), to provide your comrect TIN to the person
requesting it {the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is.correct {or you are
waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicabls, you are also certifying that as a
U.8. parson, your allocable share of any partnership income from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on
fareign partners’ share of effectively connected income,

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
raquest your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it Is
substantially simitar to this Form W-9,

Definition of a U.S. p'erson. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

¢ An Individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

® A partnership, corperation, company, or assoclation created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United
States,

o An estate (other than a foreign estate}, or

& A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section
301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
trade or business in the Unlted States are generally required to
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Forrmn W-8
has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that
a pariner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United Siates,
provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-8 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the
following cases:

® The U.S. owner of & disregarded entity and not the entity,

GCat. No, 10231

Form W8 (Rev. 10-2007)
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SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date

Authority Date

Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

0649813

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
N - Non-profit

FCO - Foreign Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

DE

10/27/2006

10/27/2006

7/5/2016

360 FAIRFIELD AVE.

SUITE 206
BRIDGEPCRT, CT 06604

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
306 W. MAIN ST., STE 512
FRANKFORT, KY 40601

T PHILLIPS
Lillian Kato

KEN BATES

MICHAEL LENAGHAN
Ken Bates

Lilian Kato

[un Sook Moon
Catherine Houlihan

uan Casimiro

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 7/5/2016 1 page PDF
Principal Office Address 3/25/2016 11:04:38

Chanae AM 1 page PDE
Annual Report 7/14/2015 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/7/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 8/9/2013 1 page EDE
Registered Agent 4/19/2012 12:41:46

name/address change PM 1 page PDF

https:/fapp.sos ky.gov/itshow/{ S(qrwibdeivacrrf2defgpm Oab) }/default. aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0849813&ci=088cs=09990



9/2/2016 Woelcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report 1/13/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/6/2011 1 page tiff
Annual Report 6/10/2010 1 page tiff
Principal Office Address .
Change 11/6/2009 1 page tiff
Annual Report 11/2/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/25/2008 1 page Liff
Annual Report 6/8/2007 1 page Liff
Application for Certificate of 10/27/2006 4 pages tiff

Authority

Assumed Names

Activity History

-
o
T

o
=
i

-
)
T

o
=
il

5|

B
=)
i

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annual report ;{glz?géeAM ;{;/Z?géGAM
Principal office change 11704:38AM  11:04:38 AM
Annual report 12:2542PM  12:25:42 PM
Annual report 1057:38 AM  10:57:38 AM
Annuel report 2136:09PM  2:36:00 PM
Registered agent address change ;/212/122(15sz ilzlgllzgész
Annual report [0:11:09AM  10:11:09 AM
Annual report ;/glzzg%lpM 4/6/2011
Annual report SIL2000,  6/10/2010
Principal office change S L8/2908  11/6/2009
Annual report 411146 PM 4111146 M
Annual report 8/25/2008 4 6/25/2008
Annual report (;/28/1%50% PM 6/8/2007
Add 10/27/2000  10/27/2006

Microfilmed Images

htips:/fapp.sos ky.govfitshow/( S(qrwibdeivacrri2defgpm0ab))/default.aspx ?path=fisearch&id=06468138&ct=098&cs=93999



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

lover Identification Number:
mace: MAY 2 4 2007 [

DLN:

17053083805087
SERVICE FOR PEARCE INC Contact Person:
2838 FAIRFIELD AVE SECOND FLR THOMAS C KOESTER ID# 31116
BRIDGEPCRT, CT 086605-0000 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-8500
Public Charity Status:
509{a) (2)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated July 2002, stated you would be exempt from Pederal

income tax under section 501{c) (3} of the Intermal Revenue Code, and you would
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during
an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exemnpt status was not under consideration, you centinue to be clapsified as
an organization exempt from Federal Income tax under section 501(¢) (3) of the
Code. )

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organizaticm.
¥You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forma,

{B00) B829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at
www.ire.gov.

If you have general questions about exempt organizaticns, please call our
toll-tree number shown in the heading.

Please keep this letter in your perxmanent records.
Sincerely yours,
RemtE R
Robert ¢Choi

Director, BExempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 1050 (DG/CG)





